FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY

100 12TH STREET, BUILDING 2880, MARINA, CALIFORNIA 93833
PHONE: (831) 883-3672 - FAX: (831) 883-3675
WEBSITE: www.fora.org

November 18, 2010

Jeff Single, Regional Manager

Department of Fish & Game Central Region
1234 £. Shaw Ave.

Fresno, CA 93710

RE: Seaside Bird’s-beak 2081 Take Permit Request

Dear Mr. Single,

We are submitting the attached 2081 take permit for Seaside bird's-beak (Cordylanthus rigidus ssp. littoralis) for
the General Jim Moore Boulevard and Eucalyptus Road Improvement Project. The project consists of improving
and realigning General Jim Moore Boulevard from approximately 700 feet north of State Highway 218 to 1,500
feet north of State Highway 218.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the permit, please contact Angela Calderaro or Joyce Hunting at
PMC (916)361-8384,

e Joyce Hunting, Director of Biological Resources, PMC, 916-231-2265 {direct}, jhunting@pmcworld.com
s Angela Calderaro, Biologist, PMC, 916-517-4496 {direct), acalderaro@pmcworld.com

| look forward to a prompt reply, since funding opportunities for this project depend on your feedback.

@WL[{/M&E P—-p V-

chael A. Houlemard, Jr.
Executive Officer

C lames M. Arnold, FORA Senior Project Manager
Angela Calderaro, PMC
Joyce Hunting, PMC



